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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    DARRIGO SOLAR FARM       
PROJECT NO.:   19-24 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 86, BLOCK 1, LOT 96 
REVIEW DATE:   14 NOVEMBER 2019  
MEETING DATE:   21 NOVEMBER 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ARDEN CONSULTING- MICHAEL MORGANTE, P.E. 

 
1. Status of the Zoning Board of Appeals use variance should be addressed. Copies of the use 

variance should be submitted to the Planning Board for review.  
 

2. The Building Department should provide the Planning Board with information pertaining to the 
existing permitted uses on the site. 
 

3. Full Environmental Assessment Form has been submitted identifying “land clearing permit as 
first phase of submission for review and approval of 5MW AC solar array located on 40 acre of 
a 60 acre parcel”. The project description should be revised to include all aspects of the solar 
project. Segmenting the review as identified as in the narrative is not permitted under SEQRA 
regulations. 
 

4. The project is Type I action as it proposes to disturb greater than 2.5 acres in an agricultural 
district. 
 

5. The owners should be advised that the placement of solar arrays on agricultural property may 
significantly impact agricultural exemptions if they exist on the agricultural parcel. 
 

6. The site contains NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation Project 336002. Coordination with 
NYSDEC regarding potential impacts to the site will be required. Tree clearing within the DEC 
easement area is proposed. 
 

7. The site contains NYSDEC Wetland NB-21. This wetland should be identified along with its 
associated buffer.  
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8. The EAF identifies threatened or endangered species existing on the site including the Upland 
Sandpiper and Indiana Bat. The Applicants are requested to provide information pertaining to 
potential impacts to these two identified species. 
 

9. The EAF identifies the project site located in/or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for 
archeological sites. Coordination with NYS Office of Parks Recreation and Historic 
Preservation will be required. That agency will receive a SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination 
Request. 
 

10. Clearing of greater than 10 acres of trees may trigger the need for incidental take permit for 
NYSDEC regarding the Indiana Bat and Northern Long Eared Bat potential habitat.  
 

11. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan must be developed for all disturbed portions of the 
site. Areas proposed for tree cutting and stumping are considered disturbed areas under the 
NYSDEC and Town of Newburgh Stormwater Regulations. 
 

12. The Highway Superintendent comments on the three (3) access point should be received.  
 

13. Future submission should contain site development details including access roads, fencing, 
soil erosion sediment control, stormwater management, and seeding specifications. 
 

14. The Applicants should submit a glare study to be reviewed by the Planning Board and FAA 
based on its proximity to Stewart international Airport. 
 

15. Details of the interconnect should be provided for the Planning Boards review. Location details 
of all poles and equipment at Meadow Hill Road should be provided. 
 

16. The Planning Board may wish to request visual simulation from select adjoining residential 
parcels and publicly viewed areas. 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 

_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/JLC 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


























































































